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Ruth Nettles 

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Sonica Bruce 

Subject: Plantation Bay Utility Company 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 033 (Monthly Report -August 2007).ltr.pdf 

Wednesday, September 05,2007 1256 PM 

a. Martin S. Fnedman, Esquire 
Rose. Sundstroni & Rentley, LlY 
21 80 W. State Road 434 
Suite 2 1 1 X 
Longwood, YL 32779 

b. Docket No.: 05028 1-WS; Application of Plantation Bay ‘litility Cornpany for Increase in Water and Wastewater 
Rates in Volusia County. 

C .  Plantation Bay [hi li’q Company 

d. 1 page letter and 2 page report 

e. Water and Wastewater Consumption Reports for August, 2007 

Michele Parks, Legal Assistant 
Rose. Sundstroni & Bentley. LLP 
2 I80 W State Road 434, Suite 2 1 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PIIOKE: (407) 830-6331 
FAX: (307) 830-8522 
michelci~!rsbattorneys.com 

9/5/2007 



FRIIDEIIICK L. ASCI I A I U ~ K  Ja. 
Ciixrs H. BKNTLIY, P.A. 
Roiii iRr C. BRANNAN 

JOIIN R.  JENKINS, P.A. 
KYLE L. KEMIWt 
STEVEN T. MINULIN, P.A. 
CIIASIIY H .  O'SI'liEN 
DAWN L. SIIIPPY 
WILI.IAM E .  S I I N O S T I W ~ ~ ,  P.A. 
DIANI; D. TREMOI~, P.A. 
JOI-IN L. WIIARTCIN 

ROIIERT M .  C. Ri)sii 11924-20061 

F. M A R S I I A I . L  DPTERlNNC 

- 

LAW OFFICES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BEwrLm, LLP 
2548 BIAIRSTON~: PINES DRWE 
TALLWASSEE, FI.OWDA 32301 

REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

MAIWIN S .  FRJBI)MAN, P.A. 
VALI:IUI: L .  Liwo 
BKIAN J .  STREET 

September 5,2007 

E-FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No.: 050281-WS; Application of Plantation Bay Utility Company for Increase in 
Water and Wastewater Rates in Volusia County, Florida 
Our File No.: 36062.06 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket are the water and wastewater 
consumption reports for the month of August, 2007, as required by Order No. PSC-06-0170A- 
PAA-ws. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a caI1. 

Very truly yours, 

J 

For the Fi 

MSF/mp 
Enclosures 

cc: Ms. Sonica Bruce, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures - via e-mail) 
Mr. Douglas R. Ross, Jr. (w/enclosures) 
Ms. Jean Trinder (w/o enclosures) 
Ms, Nancy Boccuzzi (w/o enclosure) 

M:\l ALTAMONTEVLANTATION BAy\(.06) 2005 RATE CASEVSC Clerk 033 (Monthly Report -August 2007).Ia.wpd 



PLANTATION BAY UTILITY COMPANY (386-437-9185) 

5/8" 

Full 3/4" 

1 " 

Water Docket #OS0281 WS 

9 67,000 301.72 

0 

2 4,000 65.68 

Meter Size Number of 
Bills 

Gallons 
Sold 

Customer 
Class 

Revenues 
Billed Month 

August, 2007 1 5/8" 1,469 4,954,000 3 0,75 8.54 

Full 3/4" 0 

1 'I  0 

1 ,/2,, 2 55,000 275.63 

0 

3 l' 0 

t" 0 

0 

I 

GENERAL 

I 
2" Clubhouse 46,000 226.66 

3" Fitness Center 22,000 238.41 

4" Maint.Bldg. 266.98 

6 " 0 



PLANTATION BAY UTILITY COMPANY - DOCKET W50281WS 

GENERAL 5f8" 8 49,000 350.27 

Full 3f4" 0 

1 I t  2 4,000 107.34 

1 %' 3 50,000 48 1.24 

2" Clubhouse 1 46,000 337.67 

3" Fitness Center 0 

4r Maint. Bldg. 0 

6" 0 

Month 

I 

Customer 
Class 

August, 2007 H 

Wastewater 

Meter Size Number of 
Bills 

Gallons 
Sold 

Revenues 
Billed 

1 - 112" 2 1 55,000 I 106.24 


